

**WF2XRY - FAA COORDINATION
COMPLETED EFFECTIVE 6/29/2016**

Please see below completion of FAA coordination for the pending renewal application under File No. 0312-EX-RR-2016, under the following codes:

1039MHz (NGT150061)
1192MHz (NGT150062)
3000MHz (NGT150063)

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 2:42 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>; Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - WF2XRY - Request for Confirmation of Continued FAA Coordination

Sir,

Good to hear from you, hope all is well. I did receive the voicemail and then saw your emails.

I have completed the request and the new date for renewal for all 3 will be 1/2018. The same NGT numbers are in use.

Respectfully,
Anuj

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:28 PM
To: Sinha, Anuj K (FAA); Thomas, Stephanie (FAA)
Subject: BAE Systems - WF2XRY - Request for Confirmation of Continued FAA Coordination

Mr. Sinha:

Hello again!

As you may recall, in 2015 you coordinated the license for BAE Systems under call sign WF2XRY –see your email below coordinating 1039MHz (NGT150061), 1192MHz (NGT150062) and 3000MHz (NGT150063).

The current version of the WF2XRY license is attached.

This is to let you know that a renewal application has just been filed with the FCC for this license under File No. 0312-EX-RR-2016, seeking renewal with no changes to the parameters.

Accordingly, this is to request that FAA complete coordination for the pending renewal under File No. 0312-EX-RR-2016.

Thank you in advance - Please let me know if there are any questions or comments concerning this coordination.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov; george.moynihan@baesystems.com
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - WF2XRY (0226-EX-RR-2014) - Request for Confirmation of FAA Coordination

Good afternoon Mr. Rummel/Mr. Moynihan,

Here are the coordination numbers for WF2XRY:

FREQ	1039MHz:	NGT150061
	1192MHz:	NGT150062
	3000MHz:	NGT150063

Thank you for your help.

Respectfully,
Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [<mailto:Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 10:20 AM
To: Sinha, Anuj K (FAA)
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - WF2XRY (0226-EX-RR-2014) - Request for Confirmation of FAA Coordination

Mr. Sinha:

Good morning – as a follow-up to George's email, if you could please forward the NG T #s for the for the coordination of 1039 MHz, 1192 MHz, and 3000 MHz at your earliest convenience, we can file our modification application with the FCC right away.

Thanks again for your help!

Jeff

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Moynihan, George (US SSA) [<mailto:george.moynihan@baesystems.com>]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 5:40 PM
To: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov
Cc: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - WF2XRY (0226-EX-RR-2014) - Request for Confirmation of FAA Coordination

Mr. Sinha,

Thank you for alerting BAE Systems to the issue with the frequency coordination we had requested. I have reviewed your suggested alternate frequencies against our operating parameters and can accept your proposal.

BAE Systems will prepare and submit an application to modify the license for Call Sign WF2XRY to replace the following 2 frequencies per your suggestion:

- 1040.350 MHz – request replacement with 1039 MHz
- 1195.095 MHz – request replacement with 1192 MHz

As you have stated, there is no issue with coordination for 3000 MHz.

Will it be possible for you to provide the NG T #'s for the coordination of 1039 MHz, 1192 MHz, and 3000 MHz?

Thanks again for giving BAE Systems the notification of a conflict and for providing suggested alternatives. If you need any further information from me, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,
- George

George Moynihan

Manager, MER Antenna Test Ranges
BAE SYSTEMS
Technology Solutions Hardware Engineering
PO Box 868, MER23-1364
Nashua, NH 03061-0868

Office: 603-885-4650
Cell: 603-689-8630
Fax: 603-885-2887

Note: This document may contain BAE SYSTEMS Proprietary Information and is to be used only for the purposes for which it has been supplied and is not to be duplicated or disclosed in whole or in part without written permission from a duly authorized representative of BAE SYSTEMS.

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [<mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 3:37 PM
To: Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com
Cc: Moynihan, George (US SSA); Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - WF2XRY (0226-EX-RR-2014) - Request for Confirmation of FAA Coordination

Mr. Rummel/Mr. Moynihan,

I am having an issue regarding the renewal for 2 of the 3 requests due to recent FAA and/or military equipment installed in the area of Merrimack. Would it be possible to change the frequency from 1040.350MHz to 1039MHz and 1195.095MHz to 1192MHz? 3000MHz is fine.

Sorry for the inconvenience gentlemen, some things are just out of my hands.

Please let me know if these changes are feasible.

Respectfully,
Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609